



CONFIDENTIAL INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY (IS) Child In-Home Investigation (with Reporter Information)

Case Name	Intake Number	Investigative Sub-Type	County
Date/Time Intake Received	Protective Investigator		
Date/Time Investigation Closed	Protective Investigator Supervisor		

I. Allegation Narrative(s)

Sequence Type	Date/Time Received	Response Priority		
Reporter Information	Reporter Name	Reporter Type	Report Method	Reporter Requests Contact
	Caller ID	Home Phone	Other Phone	Work Phone
	Reporter Narrative			
	Source Information			
	Narrative			
Field Narrative				

II. Victim(s)

Name	DOB	Age	Gender	Race	Disabilities
Maltreatment	Findings	Incident Date	Caregiver Responsible	Fatality	
Intervention Services are Needed	Placement Outside the Home is Required	Judicial Action Required			

III. Other Participant(s)

Name	DOB	Age	Gender	Race	Role
------	-----	-----	--------	------	------

IV. Implications for Child Safety

A person who knowingly or willfully makes public or discloses to any unauthorized person any confidential information contained in the Florida Safe Families Network is subject to the penalty provisions of s. [39.202](#).

- Comment [ks1]: The Case Name pre-fills v ...
- Comment [ks2]: The Intake Report Numbe ...
- Comment [ks3]: The Investigative Sub-Typ ...
- Comment [ks4]: The County is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [ks5]: The Date/Time the Intake ...
- Comment [ks6]: The Protective Investigat ...
- Comment [ks7]: The Date/Time Investigat ...
- Comment [ks8]: The Protective Investigat ...
- Comment [ks9]: The Allegation Narrative ...
- Comment [ks10]: The Sequence Type is p ...
- Comment [ks11]: The Date/Time intake ...
- Comment [ks12]: The Response Priority is ...
- Comment [ks13]: The Reporter Type is pre ...
- Comment [ks14]: The Reporter Type is pre ...
- Comment [ks15]: The Report Method is pr ...
- Comment [ks16]: The Reporter Requests ...
- Comment [ks17]: The Caller ID is pre-filled ...
- Comment [ks18]: The Home Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks19]: The Other Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks20]: The Work Phone is pre- ...
- Comment [ks21]: The Reporter Narrative i ...
- Comment [ks22]: The Source Information ...
- Comment [ks23]: The Narrative is pre-filled ...
- Comment [r24]: The Field Narrative is pre- ...
- Comment [ks25]: The Alleged Victims tabl ...
- Comment [ks26]: The Name is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [ks27]: The DOB is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks28]: The Age is pre-filled from ...
- Comment [ks29]: The Gender is pre-filled ...
- Comment [AB30]: This will now pre-filled ...
- Comment [ks31]: The Race is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks32]: The Disabilities is pre-fill ...
- Comment [ks33]: The Maltreatment will be ...
- Comment [ks36]: The Caregiver Responsi ...
- Comment [ks37]: The Fatality field will be ...
- Comment [ks34]: The Findings will be pre- ...
- Comment [ks35]: The Incident Date will be ...
- Comment [ks38]: The Intervention Service ...
- Comment [ks39]: The Placement Outside ...
- Comment [ks40]: The Judicial Action ...
- Comment [ks41]: The Other Participant ta ...
- Comment [ks42]: The Name is pre-filled w ...
- Comment [ks43]: The DOB is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks44]: The Age is pre-filled from ...
- Comment [ks45]: The Gender is pre-filled ...
- Comment [AB46]: This will now pre-filled ...
- Comment [ks47]: The Race is pre-filled fro ...
- Comment [ks48]: The Role is pre-filled wit ...



**CONFIDENTIAL
 INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY (IS)
 Child In-Home Investigation
 (with Reporter Information)**

A. Signs of Present Danger Implications

B. Child Vulnerability Implications

C. Protective Capacities Implications

D. Criminal History Summary and Implications for Child Safety

E. Prior Reports and Service Records Implications for Child Safety

V. Overall Safety Assessment

VI. Summary/Findings Implications

VII. Recommended Disposition

VIII. Signatures

SIGNATURE – Protective Investigator	Date Signed
SIGNATURE - Protective Investigator Supervisor	Date Signed

- Comment [ks49]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Signs of Present Danger Implications as displayed on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks50]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Child Vulnerability Implications as displayed on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks51]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Protective Capacities Implications as displayed on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks52]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Criminal History Summary and Implications for Child Safety as displayed on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks53]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text for Prior Reports and Service Records Implications for Child Safety as displayed on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks54]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text from the Overall Safety Assessment expando on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks55]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text from the Summary Findings Implications expando on the Results tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.
- Comment [ks56]:** The system will pre-fill this field with the text from the Recommended Disposition expando on the Recommended Disposition tab of the investigation. This information is not editable on the template.